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Dear Sirs,

Following our representation made during the Compulsory Acquisition Hearing on 2"d December 2021 | can
confirm we act on behalf of the below clients and our representation in relation to detailed design and
Statements of Common Ground was made on their behalf:

Mr and Mrs Doherty

DHT Limited

Roger Graham

William and Patricia Eayrs
Terry and Maureen Wright
Emma Banks

Nick and Helen Wolstenholme
Judith Clements

JAC Settlement Trust
Lattenbury Farming Co

RH Topham & Sons Ltd
Pearson Gape Farming Partnership
Gemma Tucker

Judith Pearson

Thomas Pearson

Robert Millard

Huntingdon Freemens Trust
Martin Lines

Christopher Ashcroft

My colleague James Bailey will be providing a separate email with the matters discussed during the hearing.
If there are any further queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully
Jon Clampin, BSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV
Land Agent, Associate
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